Gold Mine Trail
SUTTER CREEK

EST. 1854

Central EurekRa Mine

AlL Amador mines including the
Central Eureka Mine were closed in
1942. The Central EureRa reopened

in 1947 and continued strong until
its August, 1958 closure. The City
of Sutter CreeR received the 17-acre
site as a gift from private owners,
and walking trails will be
established around the preserved
headframe and stamp mill.

Gold Mines of Amador

After the placer gold rush of 1848-50,
winers begaw to dig into earth and
rock to uncover gold imprisoned tn
quartz rocks’ deep veins. The largest
veln was the Mother Lode between
Yosewmite (Oakhurst) and
Georgetown in EL Dorado
County. The 20-mile
stretch from the
Mokelumne River to the
Cosumnes River was the
richest, producing some
$160 willion in gold
betweew 1251 and 1942.
(Current value $5 billion)

The first hard rock mines were found
in Amador City in 1851. The original
Ministers’ Claim and the Spring Hill
were soow followed by many others:
Lincoln, South Spring Hill, Keystone,
Original Amador, and Eureka.

BY the 1870s-80s Amador County
was working 300+ mines. There were
some tunnels, but Later incline and
vertical shafts reached down a wmile
into the ground. The Kennedy and
Argonaut were close to 6,000' deep.
Headframes crowned shafts and stamp
wills processed and crushed the ore.
Some mines were worked by their
founders but wmost were sold time and
again and were improved or went bust.
Large American and foreign

Million Dollar Gold Mine Road Tour

This map is NOt to scale. Look for posted signs at each nwmbered Location.
The map intersections have been carefully drawn. Most mines 1/4 to 1/2 wile
apart. Total trip about 15 wiles. Between Sutter Creek and Dryjtown and on
Sutter Hill Rd. and Jackton Gate Rd., this tour follows the narrow, twisted
wagow road originally connecting the mines and towns. Please drive carefully!
The articles on the reverse of this flyjer List ruins and remains surviving at each
wine Location; the drawings on the map show some of these. Observe the “made
Landscape”; Landforms shaped ba tailing piles, holding ponds, canals and the
tervaces where the mines and once stood. Where access is provided, do get
out and explore on foot, but please do not trespass on private property).
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. 49 Vista Points, Jackson
4+ Oncida: Jackson Gate Rd., Martzll
5 So. Eureka: Ridge RA., Sutter Creek
& Central Eureka: Sutter Hill RA.
Sutter Creek
X Old Bureka: Hwy. 49, S.C.
& Ewmerson: Randolph-Cole, Sutter Creek
9 wildman: Gopher Flat Rd.,
Sutter Creek
10 Mahoney: Gopher Flat, S.C.
11 Lincoln: Amador RA., S.C.
12 So. Spring Hill, String Bean Alley,
Amador City
13 Keystone: Hwy. 49, A.C.
14 Original Amador: water § School,
Amcador city
15 Bunker Hill: Bunker Hill Rd.,
Amador Clity
16 Treasure: Bunker Hill R4,
Amador clty
1F Fremont-Gover: Bunker Hill RA.,
New Chicago
18 Plymouth Consolidated:
Pacific St., Plymouth
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companies traded in stock and ran the
wmines from afar.

workers came from all over the world
to Look and work for gold. Most were
from Europe: Italy, France,
Yugoslavia, and Cornwall. Many
stayed own to settle towns,
marry, and raise families.

Some mines vanished
over the years; others still
exist. Of the 300-400
wines, only tight
headframes still stand,
but many foundations,
shafts, and surface works
remain.

Creative Desyn, Text & Mine Drawings by Robert
Richands,; Revision Editor, Marcia Oyford)
Map A, Andy Fakrenwald
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1 MOORE MINE
AR RO s

gzanawmdoffandmumgu
Shaft was 2291" deep; Production

over $564,624. Many foundations remain
on Fuller Road. Tuu.mgdamwsat
Raleys on Hwy 49 in Jackson.

2 Z.EIL.E MINE

from 1875+
1914.
e
depth, 1865". Total producdowwer
$5wmillion. Powder house remains.

2 KENNEDY-ARGONAUT
VIEW
POINT
lawdu was
:w, of the
5 '
uccrs
gold: $24

willion. HL
worked until 1! 2 Argomutfouw in

uw{% willipn. tts shaft over 1
remain. Kcvw\alg surface buildings on
tour weekends.

4 ONEIDA MINE
Founded
in the ""“*\ %“" o

until 1914

with a ‘production of $2,500,000. Had a

2‘290 vertical shaft and a 1350" incline.
buildings and powder house remain

at the site.

5 SOUTH EUREKA

.Shaﬁ:zjoof Dump and surface work
remain, s&uwto&gu%slbl&

& CENTRAL EUREKA
Founded as
the Summit
Mineg in 1855.
Longest
working mine
(until 1957).
Produced $39

gold in
consolidation
with Old Eureka and South Eureka. Shaft
4900’ deep. Headframe § stamp mill
rémain.

# OLD EUREKA
Founded in 1253
as the Badger
and Wolvering

1924. Joined
with Centval Eureka and

WW Il until 1957, Buildings and water
tower remain.

g EMERSON SH’AFT

msterocfoh: Used as @ quarry bn 1900s.
Rock foundation and open shaft remain.

_9 WILDMAN MINE
1851, Had

;voducal

3,500,000 to 1924. Shaft, 1500 deep,
encased wnder post office bell tower.
Powder house remains.

rated
%w. 1852
RAn 70
stamp mill
with the
wildwman

Produced

10 MAHONEY MINE

Sh " d haft depression
ﬁmﬁ%ﬁ :ﬁammm

11 LINCOULN MINE
Founded in
1851 as the

worked until 1924, producing $2 million.
wildwman-Mahoney).
Foundations and duwmp remain.

12 SOUTH SPRING HILL

and worked
until 1942,
value $1,092,472. waste rock, found-
ations, and surface work remain on
String Bean Alley.

13 KEYSTONE MINE

Reopened, worked 1935-33. Mill used
stzmc Mine until 1942. Produced
,000. Shaft 1228". Foundations and
dump mlw.

15 BUNKER

HILL MINE
Flrst worked in
1853 as
Rawncheria Mine.
From 1899 until
1922 operated as
Bunker Hill 2

producing #5154,39:2 shnft 3440' 40
smmps Headframe, apew shaﬁ duwmp,and
surface workings remain.

1e TREASMEE MINE

he{m 1867,
Worked
from 1907~
1922, Total
production
was .f:.

apmsha{t, will, foundation, and duf'm;s
remawn.

1% FQEMONT-QOVER

prior to 1867

worked from.
18721890

Fremont

shaft was

40 stam.p e v
roduced $5 muuow. Headfmme. mw.,
ations, and tailings remain.

18 PLYMOWI"H CONS
Founded in

production was
.¢n.sao.ooo  Pacifle shaft wis 4450 desp
on a Vertical incling. Foundations for stamp
wmill remain; enclosed in concrete yard.



